RICK SCOTT
GOVERNOR

ELIZABETH DUDEK
SECRETARY

July 19, 2016

Ms. Dina Payne

Project Officer

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services
7500 Security Boulevard, Mail Stop S2-01-16
Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

Dear Ms. Payne:

As requested, the State is submitting a 90-day temporary extension request for
Florida’s 1115 MEDS-AD Waiver (Project Number 11-W-00205/4) for the period July 31
through October 29, 2016.

' We appreciate your consideration of this request and your efforts in working with our
staff on extending Florida's 1115 MEDS-AD Waiver. Should you have any questions,
please contact me at (850) 412-4007. We look forward to continuing to work with you.

Sincerely,
2L

Justin M. Senior
Deputy Secretary for Medicaid
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